CLARIFICATIONS TO TENDER NO.1

“Supply of Equipment and Related Training for the Establishment of Security Systems at Customs Posts”

Publication Reference: EUROPEAID/120161/D/S/TR
Q 1: 
It is difficult to find CCTV equipments from eligible origin, could a derogation from the role of origin be applied?
A 1: 
No, derogation will not be granted.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 2: 
Could we get, the Turkish version of the tecnical specifications or more explanatory information, if exist ?

A 2: 
No, the Turkish version of the tender dossier does not exist.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 3: 
In the technical tender specifications, you declared the number of digital video recorders to be used at the customs. However I would like to learn the numerical distribution of those video recorders to the customs. How many 16 channel and 8 channel of DVRs will be used in which customs?

A 3: 
The information how the video recorders will be distrbuted to each customs posts already exists in the published tender dossier.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 4: 
Following your tender invitation from the above referred references, we’d be very grateful if you could send us the necessary information to present our offer.
A 4: 
All necessary information about the procedures for the submission of offers already exist in the published tender dossier.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 5: 
Are the forms (i.e. application form) to be submitted on the 31.10.2005? Is there any procedure to be done before this date? For instance, in Turkish Contracts procedures, companies should pay for the tender specifications and must submit the receipt of the payment in the tender dossier.
A 5: 
Deadline for submission of tenders is 17:00 Local Time on 31.10.2005. Tenders should include all the documents and information indicated in the published tender dossier. The tender is handled according to the European Commission Procurement Rules. The Turkish Contracts Procedures do not have any relevance in this tender.  The site visits may have been attended before this date. There is no need, to pay for the tender specifications and to submit the receipt of the payment in the tender dossier. The tender dossier can be downloaded from the following websites:
http://europa.eu.int/comm/europeaid/tender/index_en.htm.

http://www.deltur.cec.eu.int/mali-ihale.html
http://www.cfcu.gov.tr
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 6: 
In order to be able to attend information meetings/site visits, is there a specific procedure? For instance, should we send the names of our employees and Nation ID copies to a local authority at mentioned ports and border gates?
A 6: 
No, no specific procedure exists. You do not need to send the information about the names of your employees or their national ID copies.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 7: 
Is it possible to send the contact details of the ports and border gates?
A 7: 
No. The contact information which already exists in the published tender dossier should be used.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 8: 
Is it possible to submit an offer only for vehicles?
A 8: 
No, it is not possible to submit an offer only for vehicles. Attendees may submit an offer for either Lot-1 or Lot-2 or a tender may be submitted for both lots.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 9: 
Out of route: when vehicle deviate from the route 500m, it will send alarm report. Is this deviation distance programmable or preset at 500m? If it is programmable, what is the range?
A 9: 
It is expected to be set by “Route Control Interval” parameter as explained in the technical specificatios. Also it is indicated at the same section of the technical specifications that this minimum distance could be set as, at least 100 meters.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 10: 
Set checkpoint range: when vehicle come into checkpoint range, it will send alarm report. Is this range programmable or preset at 100m? If it is programmable, what is the range?
A 10: 
Neither range nor range setting concept is foreseen for checkpoints in the tender dossier. The Checkpoint Alarm will be generated when the track reached to a predefined checkpoint
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 11: 
We will use PC setup to import the route data into the terminal and export the route data out of terminal. However, the terminal can only accept txt file. Do you have any problem with it? Do you have any requirement on the txt file?
A 11: 
There is no specification about the data type which will be used during transfers between PCs and mobile units. The restrictions are that it does not affect negatively the functionality, the usability, the security, the reliability of the unit and the compatibility with other components of the system.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 12: 
On the parameter definition, route control interval can be set at least 100m. Per our understanding, the control interval of check point will be same as other route point, are we right? Do you have a range of the interval that will be set, such as from 100m to 500m
A 12: 
Yes. No range setting is foreseen for “Route Control Interval” parameter, only minimum distance is expected to be set as, at least 100 meters.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 13: 
Our product has GPRS antenna built inside the housing, and GPS antenna outside the housing. Do you need the GPRS antenna outside the housing or inside the housing?
A 13: 
There is no specification about the antennas being inside or outside the housing. The restrictions are that it does not affect negatively the functionality, the usability, the security, the reliability of the unit and the compatibility with other components of the system.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 14: 
How may locks for one terminal?
A 14: 
At least one.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 15: 
Are not any other documents (like chamber of commerce registration, signature circular, power of attorney, project completing documents, etc.) required, together with the forms included in the tender dossier.
A 15: 
Instructions to Tenderers, Article 11 describes Content of Tenders. The administrative documents like chamber of commerce registration, signature circular, power of attorney are required to be included within the tender dossier. Technical documents and/or brochures have to be included as supporting documentation.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 16: 
We would like to know about the Site Visit Programme.

A 16: 
It already exists in the published tender dossier.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 17: 
Are there any changes on the Site Visit Programme? Should we submit an application form to attend the site visits?
A 17: 
There is no change in the site visit programme. No site visit attendance registration requirement is indicated in the tender dossier.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 18: 
Please, consider the following cases:
CASE-1: A good manufactured in Japan is imported from one of the EU member countries.

CASE-2: A good manufactured in one of the EU member countries is imported from the United States of America.

CASE-3: A company from one of the EU member countries designs a product in his home country but manufactures it in China.

CASE-4: The major components of a device designed and manufactured in one of the EU member countries is imported from Switzerland.

We ask you to clarify whether any of these cases contradicts with the conditions set forth in Article 2 of the Draft Contract.

A 18: 
Whenever the product is produced or imported from, what is required is whether or not the product has a certificate of origin issued by a competent authority showing that the product is eligible.

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 19: 
There should be a water channel to be used in cleaning the protection which has some glass washing and sweeping as mentioned in Article 1.1.1 Camera housing and mounting section, will it be included in the technical and financial offer?
A 19: 
Yes.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 20: 
CTS is detailed based on internal working voltages and even currents at the normal, sleep, and off modes. For example, the off current is written as 10uA, and I wonder what happens, if it becomes 11 uA, from functional requirements point of view?
A 20: 
The specification “should have sleep power range <2mA (receiver and confidence) and 10µA (receiver and confidence off) with 12V” refers to a range smaller than indicated values which it self is a functional requirement that effects the activity period of the unit. The range is enlarged by the Corrigendum No.1.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 21: 
At the invitation to tender for "Supply of Equipment and related Training for the Establishment of Security Systems at Customs Ports, Turkey", one of the items is "Camera System". One of the properties is "it is integrated to at most 7 mm tick insertion tube"?

In the market, there are several choices for 8mm thick camera systems. Is it possible to change it to 8 mm, if 7mm is not a critical value?

A 21: 
The specification “a camera system whose camera is integrated to the end of an at least 300cm long and at most 7 mm tick insertion tube” refers to a range smaller than 7 mm which is a functional requirement that affects the usability of the equipment.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Q 22: 
We need clarification about technical specifications item 2.2.1 VTS Vehicle Type 1. What do you mean by “It should have at least 75 map datum”
A 22: 
The coordination designation device of the vehicle shall contain at least 75 pre defined datum parameters including the map datum of Turkey and neighbor countries. One of which is ED50 datum being used for Turkey.
